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Sergio Barro

Oggetto: I: CTDA Information

From: nikic@cmservnet.com [mailto:nikic@cmservnet.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2005 1:52 PM

To: tkotel@midamericatile.com

Subject: CTDA Information

If you cannot see the HTML message below, please visit http://www.ctdahome.org/member_news.htm

CERAMIC TILE DISTRIBUTORS ASSOCIATION

Date: September 29, 2005
To: CTDA Members
From: Cindy Bell, CTDA President
HOME - -
S Subject: Management Conference Session Change
ABOUT CTDA
Cg?/I?IIFI"PT@ég The 2005 Management Conference is quickly approaching and we have an exciting
—— change. The session "The Growing Concern About Mold" on Thursday, November 10 at
MEMBERSHIP 3:30 p.m. is being replaced by "The Porcelain Jungle." More information on
SEARCH this session is available at www.theporcelainjungle.com. This session will help you to
ENGINE understand porcelain and allow you to better understand what it is you are buying.
EVENTS . L . . .
While you are looking into this great new session, please remember to register for the
EDUCATION Management Conference and make your hotel reservations soon as the deadline is fast
—_— approaching. For more information or to register visit the CTDA Website.
NEWS
M As you make your travel arrangements, there are several airports that you can use. There
RESOURCES is a link on the Management Conference webpage that gives travel times and driving
B —— directions from these various airports. You can access it by simply clicking here!
CONTACT US
MEMBERS I can't wait to see you in Palm Springs!
ONLY

26/06/2006

f@tfj Beld,

Cindy Bell
President, CTDA
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Too Busy to Train Employees? Use the CTDA Online Education Program!

As your industry association, CTDA understands the challenges you face in your
business. TRAINING is always high on the list of "things to do." But who has time?

CTDA has the solution to your problem: a course that teaches the Basics of
Ceramic Tile and the necessary Sales Techniques to move your inventory.

The CTDA sales course will:

e Teach new employees the basics about tile and how to sell it, and will serve
as a refresher for seasoned employees

e Instruct your employees on how to effectively work with customers to achieve
more upgrades.

e increase your sales and profits.

Visit the CTDA web site to register for the Online Education Course--Group
registration forms are also available!

The transmitted documents are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and prohibited
from disclosure under applicable law, practices, and policies. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of the documents transmitted with this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone so that arrangements may be made to return the original documents to us. Thank you.

Ceramic Tile Distributors Association, 800 Roosevelt Rd., C-312, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137, 630/545-9415; fax 630/790-3095; e-mail:
26/06/2006
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